
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 31, 2020 4:31 PM
To: products@torrentcounsel.com
Subject: RE: Surgical Face Masks and KN-95 compliant Masks available

Hi Ute,

Thank you for your email regarding Torrent Counsel’s ability to provide masks for Canada. Are you able to
provide your buyandsell application reference number?

Best,

Madison Taipalus
Regional Advisor – Western and Northern Canada / Conseillère régionale - Quest et Nord du Canada
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de l’honorable Anita Anand
Public Services and Procurement | Services publics et Approvisionnement
madison.taipalus@canada.ca 
Tel: 819-953-1081
Cell: 613-203-3602

From: Ute Koessler <products@torrentcounsel.com>
Sent: March 31, 2020 5:01 PM
To: Anand, Anita - M.P. <Anita.Anand@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: Surgical Face Masks and KN-95 compliant Masks available

Dear Ms. Anand:

Following today's announcement of Canada wishing to acquire PPE products and put various companies into
production here in Canada, along with my recent submission on the buy / sell website, I am reaching out to
say we have several of the items Canada is presently seeking.

Our company Torrent Counsel's manufacturing facility produces 1 million masks per day. We are able to
provide product compliant with your specification immediately, arrange air freight as required and ensure you
receive shipments to your various required locations.

I am located in Vancouver B.C., and can be reached at 604-336-2444 or return e mail as per contact details
below.

Please visit our website at www.torrentcounsel.com for a general overview.

We are able to provide the backup documentation and certifications as required (noted on the buy sell site),
for your confirmation. We are here to help. Please feel free to reach out to us at your earliest convenience so
we may help my fellow Canadian front line workers, and our neighbors.

159



Best regards

Ute Koessler
Principal
Torrent Counsel

Tel: +1-604-336-2444
E-M: products@torrentcounsel.com 
Web: www.torrentcounsel.com 
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